EXHIBITP



Johnson, lan

From: Roop, John J. <John.Roop@Illinois.gov>
Sent: Monday, May 20, 2024 8:47 AM

To: Johnson, lan; Rubak, Chris

Cc Dial, Shawntay D.; Wagner, Ed; Sinnott, Bill
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Laraway RDF Cost Estimate

Hello Mr. Johnson and Mr. Rubak,

The Illinois EPA RCRA Unit currently has the 2023 Cost Estimate for Laraway RDF (1970450002) under
active review. Please see the questions and comments below.

A. Permit Modification M-125 dated October 10, 2023, has a total of $6,231,400 for Closure of the South
Stack SWMU from Table 10-1 and $4,811,354 for Post Closure Care (30 years) with a total of
$11,042,754. The most recent permit modification before this is June 29, 2022, Log NO. B-141R-M-
164 which has the exact same numbers. According to Table 10-1 of M-174, the estimated closure cost
of the South Stack SWMU is $6,646,730 while the Post-Closure Cost of the South Stack SWMU is
estimated at $5,360,766 for a total of $12,007,496. Will the 2024 cost estimates include the associated
estimates for the approved activities in the most recent permit modification (M-125)? More specifically,

will the forthcoming cost estimate include the approved corrective action required for the Olin Ponds
which includes:

s - l%
Condition V.I.1: Remove and treat all Standing Liquids from the Olin Ponds. M %7 4L & M l
and
Condition V.1.2: Removal and Disposal of sediments from the Olin Ponds; Excavation/Remediation
Impacted Underlying Soils; and Removal of Treatment Plant Piping; and Sampling of Sediment.
”‘[u 500 1 PIPE /bf'owlrU
B. On the next cost estimate (2024), the yellow highlighted items should be figured with the “number of
events” each being 4 ( 2 events * 2 years ).
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'LGU'QN}? b Zyeu NG = LI LARAWAY RECYCLING AND DISPOSAL FACILITY

POSE-CLOSURE COST ESTIMATE

[ SUMBER § M
ITEM ASSUMPTIONS & LYY orusis oo
DESCHIFTION COMMENTS LIALL RATE PER EVENT |
GENERAL MAINTENANCE & INSPECTIONS ) -
General maintenance of RCRA Unat {all Q&N i
¢ fTorts except for specihic ling itenis below) Unifitics, fabor. and matcrials Par Yeuwr $20.600 1
EMow & lertilize vegelative cover fertilize as nccdcd Nk annual Per Acec L - | N
Redress final cover {minor grading & vegctation]| P'wo acres every five vears [PerAcre | StE0U 2
lispuct cover, runonicunofl sy stems 4 timesiyea [Pes Inspection $560 4
Ingpect Gas & Leachate Systems s timeshyeae [Per Inspection 8500 L
Irspeet um.n'xmys:llt.\ cquipment |4 himesfear Per Inspection | 5’50 | 4
fispect Fence & Gates & Beachmark 4 timeshyear i 1Per Inspection | $500_ 4
'GROUNDWATER SAMPLING & ANALVSIS (2) ) )
1;\:1&}1u£ﬂ£&1mub§fﬂ_ﬁum wells: 110 wells Semi-Ann_Lisis lPerSample | 5528 | 10
ARSI Col UM Wl e 27 wells Semi-Ann. Lisis Par Sawiple 3536 37
(Sl Sodk Turc udes elciantacnlp wellsl |40 weils lor entire yearly program e Sample 4314 o oAep
LEACHATE SAMPLING, ANALYSIS & DISPOSAL
Sampling & Anulysis - @venv vear Full Appendis E gt (4 samplesfyr) Per Event $1.550 4
Monthly ey el monitoring DA o Feachaie wollh (28 posstg mnath) {Per Sanple $23 2%
Leachate Management - Q&M Ltilities, labor, and materials Per Year $35.000 I
Fransporion & Disposal 260 loagsyr 4 4300 pallons: Jaad Per Gallon 5017 1,170,000
GROUNDWATER EXTRACTION SYSTEM
Grovndwater Exteaction Svstem Q&N {Unititics. labor. and mueriads - __Tl_’_::“r Year [ ss000( il
[REPORT SUBMITTALSICERTIFICATIONS -
Mise. reporting groundwaler, RCRA, leachate Per Year U S1E00 | I |
Past-closure Ccﬂrhcalmt: at end ol post-closure perind One Lime $35.000 ezl
| Decommission Grou ndua._c_r_\‘._'clla (10 wells) ot end of post-closure periad JOnetie | 520000 I T B
1(” AL POST-CLOSURE COST
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2010 thru 202 EGPincreases of 1 224, 2195, 1 §%. R R

NOTES
L der Poert Loy Mo B I3 TR pER -closire o cnntlinue il W I02 Y ae 4 vears Howerer, costs arepron did thrcughend af 2029
i2) Includes sampling. evalvangn developnient of coniour Maps

C. Please provide access to a digital copy of the permit renewal 3pllcat10n Log No. B-141R2.
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Cost Estinfate to th \"/247

Thank You,

Iliyiof

John Roop, P.E.

Environmental Protection Engineer IV
Bureau of Land/Permits Section/RCRA Unit
217/524-3071

john.roopi@illinois.gov
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